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Jinder Ubhi

From: Bill England <
Sent: 02 December 2017 22:29
To: Londonplan
Cc: 'Cllr Clarence Barrett'; 'Ron Ower'; 'linda hawthorne'; 'CouncillorRoger Ramsey'
Subject: Revised Local Plan for Havering

Dear Sir/Madam 
 
This new plan which is more than 60% larger than the recent submission by Havering Council is nothing short of scandalous. 
 
If this gets government support, then the following changes to places like Upminster and Hornchurch (which were DESIGNED as GARDEN SUBURBS), will inevitably result 
in an event of total devastation.  
 

1. Greenbelt will be built on. 
2. All green spaces including sports fields and parks will be sold off like the family silver. 
3. Houses with gardens will be subjected to compulsory purchase in order to build blocks of flats to fulfil the Mayors stated requirement for high density developments 
4. Existing single storey apartment buildings such as those above shops in town centres, will be subjected the addition of one or two storeys. 
 
 
I hope that our outer London Councils will put up a hard fight against this plan and encourage group mass protests by the electorate. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Mr. W.J.England 
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